

Curriculum Vitae

Dr Walid Samarah Zuabi

MB BS FCA RCSI

Consultant Anaesthetist

Maternity & Bariatric Anaesthesia & Pain Specialist

University of Jordan
PO Box 13013
Amman- 11942- Jordan
Mob 00962 7 99 77 6666
Home 06 5522088
walidzuabi@yahoo.com

Dr Walid Samarah Zuabi

Personal Information

Full name: Walid K. Khaled. Samarah Zuabi

Date of birth: 08 June 1974

Summary of Qualifications

MB BS

University of Jordan 1998

Medical Council Registration number 159251

General Medical Council Registration number 7046048

Certificate of Higher Specialisation in Anaesthesia and Intensive care

University of Jordan 2003

FCA RCSI

College of Anaesthetists, Ref: 20443

JBA

Jordanian Board in Anaesthesia 2003

ABA

Preliminary Arab Board in Anaesthesia 2002

Objectives

Since starting my consultant job in St Vincent's University Hospital in May 2009, I have been in charge of the direct provision of anaesthesia for diagnostic and surgical procedures for cancer patients as part of the **National Breast Screening Programme**. This service provides a quality cancer diagnoses, treatment and follow-up for cancer patients in Ireland.

Initially, I worked as an anaesthetic resident in the department. I finished my four year residency in anaesthetics with a final mark of **3.74/ 4**, rating **excellent**.

I was then awarded a **scholarship in anaesthetics** in 2004. Subsequently, I was appointed as a Teaching Assistant in the faculty of Medicine for one year. During that year, I passed **two boards in anaesthesia and intensive care (JBA and preliminary ABA)** which were the keys for independent practice in anaesthetics.

Education

- 1980-1991 The General Certificate of Education, The UOJ Model School.
- 1991-1998: MB BS degree in Medicine and Surgery, University Of Jordan.
- 1999-2003: Residency program at Jordan University Hospital.
Mode A Degree/ Higher Specialisation in Anaesthesia and ICU.

Distinctions

- 1991 **Entrance Scholarship** to Medical School, University of Jordan, awarded on the basis of general education marks.
- 2002 Appointed as **Chief Resident** in my department for three successive years.
- 2003 Finished **first** in each year of my residency program exams.
- 2003 Appointed as a **Teaching Assistant** in the faculty of Medicine, University of Jordan.
- 2004 Awarded **another scholarship with double sponsorship** by University Of Jordan and College of Anaesthetists in preparation to my permanent Consultant job and as an Assistant Professor in the same university.

Employment

- Anaesthetic Experience June 12 – Present
**Consultant Anaesthetist at :
University of Jordan Hospital.** Amman, Jordan.
- May 08- May 12:
Consultant Anaesthetist in:
St Vincent's University Hospital, Elm Park, Dublin 4.
St Vincent's Private Hospital, Elm Park, Dublin 4.
Blackrock Clinic, Rock Road, Dublin
Bon Secours Hospital, Tralee, Ireland
National Maternity Hospital, Holles Street, Dublin 2.
St Columcille's Hospital, Loughlinstown
St Luke's Hospital, Dublin**
- April- May 09
Anaesthetic registrar, Blackrock Clinic, Rock Rd, Dublin & Beacon Clinic, Dublin.
- Jan 08- May 09
Anaesthetic Registrar, St. Columcille's Hospital.
- Aug 04- Dec 07
Anaesthetic Registrar, St Vincent's University Hospital & Our Lady's Hospital,
- July1999– June 2004:
Residency Program in Anaesthesia and Intensive Care, JUH and Anaesthetist Specialist and locum consultant in Jordan University and Lozmella Hospitals.
- Other July 2003– July 2004:
Teaching assistant and clinical tutor, Medical School, University of Jordan.
Internship year 1998/99, Al-Bashir Governmental Hospital, Amman, Jordan.

Professional Organizations

- 1 The Irish Medical Council.
- 2 The General Medical Council.
- 3 College of Anaesthetists RCSI.
- 4 The European Society of Intensive Care Medicine.
- 5 The European Society of Paediatric and Neonatal Intensive Care.
- 6 The Obstetric Anaesthetists' Association (OAA).
- 7 The Association of Anaesthetists of Great Britain and Ireland.
- 8 Jordan Medical Council.
- 9 The Medical Protection Society MPS.

Work Experience

- General surgery.
- Obstetric and Gynaecology Anaesthesia.
- Bariatric surgery.
- Paediatric Anaesthesia.
- Intensive Care. Neurosurgery.
- Orthopaedics.
- Ophthalmologic surgery.
- Urologic surgery.
- Thoracic surgery.
- ENT.
- Maxillofacial surgery.
- Plastic surgery and burn management.
- Cardiac surgery.
- Dentistry.
- Regional anaesthesia.
- Interventional radiology.

Specialities' Interst:

- Obstetric and Gynaecology Anaesthesia.
- Bariatric surgery anaesthesia.
- Acute and Chronic Interventional Pain Medicine.

Throughout my **Consultant** job, a **Senior Chief Resident and Clinical Tutor**, I took part in:

- Leading the Anaesthesia team in the operating theatre.
- Leading the ICU team.
- Leading the overnight on-duty team in Anaesthesia and Intensive care.
- Guiding and teaching junior residents.
- Conducting lectures and seminars as part of the academic program.
- Medical students training.
- Coordinating and participating the scientific meetings and grand rounds.

Participations

- Speaker in the 4th international and 0th National Congress of Anaesthesia, Amman, Jordan, 2013
- The Irish Congress of Anaesthesia 2009
- Obstetric Anaesthesia meeting, Jersey, 2009.
- Successfully completed an ACLS Provider course with Instructor potentials.
- Echocardiography & Vascular Access.
- The Art of Plexus Anaesthesia, COA RCSI.
- Irish congresses of Anaesthesia 2005, 2006.
- Second conference of Jordan Society of Anaesthesia, Intensive care and pain management 2000.
- Difficult Airway Management course Feb 04.
- Obstetric Workshop Dec 03.
- Third conference of Jordan society of Anaesthesia, Intensive care and pain management 2001.
- Case study with Review of literature on spontaneous oesophageal ruptures in patients with GERD.

Journals Subscriptions

- International Journal of Obstetric Anaesthesia (**IJOA**).
- **Pencilpoint, the OAA** Newsletter.
- Anaesthesia is the official journal of the **AAGBI**.
- **The AAGBI Procedure Guidelines**.
- **Anaesthesia News** AAGBI.
- The Journal Intensive Care Medicine, **ESICM**
- **Annual ESICM Report, Guidelines and Recommendations**.
- Continuing Education in Anaesthesia, Critical Care & Pain, **Oxford Journals, BJA**.

References

Ireland **Dr Hugh Gallagher.** FFA RCSI, Consultant Anaesthetist, St Vincent's University Hospital. Elm Park, Dublin.

Dr Tom Owens. MB BCh NUI, Chair, Anaesthesia, Intensive Care Department, St Vincent's University Hospital. Elm Park, Dublin 4.

Dr Paul Murphy. MRCPI, FCARCSI, FFPMANZCA.
Consultant Pain Specialist, Dublin, Ireland.

Dr Tony Healy. FFA RCSI Consultant Anaesthetist, Royal Victoria Eye & Ear Hospital, Adelaide Road, Dublin 2.

Dr. Alan J McShane. MB BSc FRCPI FFARCSI Co-ordinator, SEDDA

Dr Bernard Nally. FFA RCSI, FRCA, Consultant Anaesthetist, St. Columcille's Hospital, Co Dublin.

Dr D. Lohan, MB, FCA RCSI, Chairperson, Anaesthesia department, Our Lady's Hospital, Navan, Co. Meath.

Jordan **Prof. Basheer Atyyat.** MD, GBA: Consultant Anaesthetist, Jordan University Hospital, Amman, Jordan.

United Kingdom **Dr Maan Hasan.** MB ChB, DA, FRCA, Consultant Anaesthetist
North West London Hospitals NHS Trust
Department of Anaesthesia
Northwick Park
Harrow, HA1 3TE
London